
From: Layman, James
To:
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: Response to your public records request
Date: Friday, June 24, 2022 2:50:20 PM
Attachments: 2022-06-24 Pownal Vermonter .pdf

Hello,
 
Please see attached for a letter responding to your public records request. As described in the letter,
I will send you links to download the two productions referenced in your request in a moment.
Please let me know if you have trouble accessing the files.
 
Have a good weekend,
 
James
 
 
James Layman
Assistant Attorney General
Vermont Office of the Attorney General
Public Protection Division
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
802.828.2315
james.layman@vermont.gov
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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 
 

 
 
        June 24, 2022 
 
VIA EMAIL 

 
 
 
Dear Requestor, 
 
 We are in receipt of your public records request, dated June 21, 2022. We understand 
your request sought documents produced by this office on April 14th and 15th of this year to 
Anne Galloway in response to her public records requests. We are sending you links to download 
those productions today. The first of those links, for a production of documents related to 
interviews conducted by the US Attorney’s Office, will be to a zip file approximately 180MB in 
size. The second of those links, for a production of approximately 40,000 pages of 
communications of State officials concerning Jay Peak, will be to a download of a production 
file just under 10GB in size. Please let me know if you have any difficulty accessing these files. 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
        James Layman 
        Assistant Attorney General 
 
 
cc: Jessica Mishaan 



From: Layman, James <James.Layman@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 2:53 PM 
To:  
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to your public records request 
 
The production of approximately 40,000 pages of communications concerning Jay Peak can be accessed 
via this link - https://app.everlaw.com/1169/dl/BCNDAgHo5Rzy24CGGyyq2n1tSisyICVV5n-g18oFQzkD 
 
Note this is a very large file that may take some time to download. I will send the other link in a 
moment. 
 



From: james.layman@vermont.gov
To: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: Public Records Requests - 2nd Download Link
Date: Friday, June 24, 2022 2:53:57 PM

To: 
CC: jessica.mishaan@vermont.gov
One or more files have been sent to you:
USAO Interview Documents.zip (177.19 MB)
Click the link above or visit the Workspace to retrieve files.
You may be prompted to register an account if authentication is required.
These links will expire on 7/24/2022 6:53:53 PM

Please find enclosed a link to a 180MB production, described in a letter sent to you earlier
today.




